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BACKGROUND



BACKGROUND

- September 25, 2025: OPEN INVITATION to participate in the 

proposal process

- We approached various potential suppliers with the capacity 

to provide us with the necessary materials, reaching a number 

of 8 companies

- October 3 We created a communication structure via Odoo 

stipulating clear dates for the processes

- October 3-10 we had one on one meetings with the different 

suppliers to learn about their proposals

- October 15 first reception of proposals for review – WE 

RECEIVED 7 formal proposals

- October 15-30: Q&A sessions

- 5-6 November: Meetings with finalists and detailed analysis of 

their proposals

• We created a Sargassum Committee between 

neighbors and the team of Colonos.

• We studied past efforts

• We consulted with experts from academia and 

international and national organizations

• We attended regional-sargassum specific 

events and forums 

• We had meetings with the Secretary of the 

Navy (Rear Admiral Topiltzin Tlacaletl Flores 

Jaramillo)

• We launched a formal and structured process 

to receive proposals

RFP PROCESS



DISCLAIMERS

• None of us are experts in Sargassum management or barrier installation. We are 

neighbors/residents just like you!

• There is NO Perfect Barrier that we know of that solves 100% of the problem

• We are making decisions based on the knowledge we have acquired from dedicating many hours 

to understanding the phenomenon and its possible solutions, gathering information from expert 

suppliers in the field from whom we have learned the critical points of a solution such as the one 

we present today.

• We contacted the cases of SUCCESS and FAILURE in the area, and we have talked with those 

responsible for those projects. (Puerto Morelos // Akumal)

• We have NO other interest than the conviction that if we get organized and act FAST we can 

have a positive solution by 2026. 

• In this first stage we are ONLY contemplating Bahia Fátima, Yacht Club and the Kantenah 

Lagoon. (We have as an additional quot the Caleta Sur and the bay of Dreams/Catalonia)



RFP: THE PROCESS



1st Round of Analysis of the 
Sargassum Committee

• The first relevant decisions during the 

analysis. (the ones we learned the 

most from are from the same 

suppliers)

•  100% of the proposals insist that 

Sargassum must not reach land! 

• Sargassum Deflecting Barrier vs 

Sargassum Collection and Operation 

• Decided on a Deflector Barrier vs 

collecting sargassum for Bahía 

Fátima



Options for Fatima Bay analyzed:

Barriers with sargassum 

extraction operation

Look for sargassum to accumulate in 

an area and then extract

Extraction systems 

And pumping analyzed



Reasons for discarding the first 
participants

• Company’s experience and local footprint; some work with local partners 
(intermediaries)

• Type of solution focused on the operation of sargassum on land or in the 
barrier would be extremely costly and an operational nightmare

• Type of barrier and layout of the barrier

• Barrier guarantees, type of supply and availability, type of materials

• Types of fastening systems (anchor vs concrete slabs)

• Type of guarantees as a company (Surety Bonds/Insurance/Permits/etc)

• Operation and Maintenance Contract

• Payment costs and flexibility

• References in the area

• Formality and presentation of your proposals both in your deliveries and in live 
presentations.



Two finalist layouts and committee 
recommendation: Deflecting Barrier





Presentation INMAR 
CARIBE





















Costs and Execution 
Plan



Comprehensive plan to be 
presented at the FEB Assembly

Seek investment approval in:

1) OKEANIS DEFLECTOR BARRIER (INMAR 
CARIBE)

2) OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE 
BARRIER



Stage 1 – Kantenah Lagoon, Yacht Club and 
Fatima Bay



Investment and operation and 
maintenance
Breakdown of investment and operation costs:

Beachfront owners cover 30% of the total investment and operation and 

the rest of the homeowners cover the remaining 70%. (12% of the keys 
(beachfront) covers 30% of the costs)

Investment in Okeanis Barrier installed in PA:

$6.6 million pesos of investment including VAT. (approximately 360k USD)

Monthly Barrier Operation

$193 thousand pesos including VAT.



Average cost per key and per property

• Initial investment in USD     By Key VAT incl      Average house 5 keys

• Beachfront Property         $122 USD one time fee! $ 610 USD

• Property without beachfront       $ 39 USD one time fee! $ 195 USD

• Monthly Operation and Maintenance
• Beachfront Property    $ 68 MXN monthly  $ 338 MXN

• Non beachfront Property   $ 22 MXN monthly  $ 108 MXN



Current Sargassum Operating Costs

• During 2025

• Colonos designated for Sargassum collection:  $420,000 MXN 

• Beachfront Condos spent between:   $200,000-$800,000 MXN

• Hotels spent      $250,000 – $500,000 MXN

• Independent homes spent     $50,000- $100,000 MXN

• Etc...

Approx total expenditure on collection/logistics alone in 2025 = 

1.5 million pesos – 2 million pesos

Total cost of the barrier – $6.6MDP VAT incl. (useful life of the barrier 7 

years) so approximately $940,000 MXN per year for the whole project

*Approximate data with information from some condominium managers



PA Brokers Survey

*Survey conducted with Brokers/owners of rental properties in Puerto Aventuras during November 2025

4 Quick survey asked to brokers / owners of rental Real Estate in PA. (via 

surveys in WhatsApp groups)

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

SI

No

No estoy segur@

Do you think that the presence 

of sargassum this year affected 

the demand for vacation rentals 

in your area?

What impact $$$ did it have on the entire 
community?

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100% 120%

Mayor

Igual

Menor

Compared to the previous year, 

how would you describe the 

occupancy level during the 

sargassum season?

0% 20% 40% 60% 80%

Si frecuente

Si ocasionalmente

No

Did you receive comments 

or cancellations from guests 

especially related to 

sargassum?

0% 20% 40% 60% 80%

Alto

Medio

Bajo

Sin impacto

Overall, how much do you think 

sargassum impacted your 

vacation rental income this 

year?



Other "hidden" costs

• Cost of people getting sick?

• Discredit/Decrease in property value?

• Handling Sargassum in a correct and ecological way?

• Damage to local flora and fauna?

• Disappearance of beaches due to taking sand at the time of 
sargassum collection?



Our Goal

PUERTO AVENTURAS 2026: 

SARGASSUM-FREE COMMUNITY



What do we need?

• Your support!!

• We need to share this effort with the entire community!

• We need to vote in favor of this initiative in February.

• We can't wait until the February Assembly due to the 

timelines. We need to come up with the 30% deposit if we want 

a solution by 2026!

How?



THANK YOU
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